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17 March 1987.

Dear Alan,

Thank you for your letter of 4 March 1987 regarding a video exhibition
by Pictorial Heroes.

I have booked the Matthew Gallery (soon to be named the Angela Bradshaw
Gallery) for the undernoted times in October 1988:

1. To set up show, Monday 10 October - Friday 14 October.
2. Actual show Monday 17 October - Friday 28 October.

This offer is conditional upon total costs to the gallery being agreed
between us.

Please confirm your acceptance of this offer. At an early date I would
like a descriptive paragraph and title for the exhibition so that it
may be included in the advertising leaflet. If you want a poster and
card see me in the near future about it.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

VT

PETER A ESGATE.



